

Anthony J Mazur
Address withheld for privacy concerns. Contact through email only.
aj@kickpunchblock.com

Updated 6/22/09

Summary

Dedicated person with knowledge in video production, studio management, and media studies. Creative thinker, open to learning new things, reliable. Experienced in Word, Excel, Adobe Premiere, Final Cut Pro and numerous smaller applications associated with Windows video formats. Also knowledgeable in Access, Avid Newscutter, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, and Adobe After Effects. Learned in the building and repair of Windows based computers as well as equipment management, maintenance, and a hobby towards preparing video for display on the internet. Currently conducting research related to pop culture and societal influence, electronic entertainment in relation to small business, fair use, and social media on the internet.

Education

Shelton High School, Shelton, CT	1998 - 2002
Housatonic Community College, Bridgeport, CT	2002 – 2003
Southern Connecticut State University, New Haven, CT	2003 – 2007
Major: Communications - Video Production	
Minor: Media Studies	
Graduation date: December 2007	

Independent Projects

May 2009 – June 2009	Music Video Director Feel The Fusion Marketing
	- Directed and edited a music mashup video for an established hip hop artist
	- Handled distribution and promotion of video in attempts to achieve viral status

- May 2009 – Present Researcher
The National Institute for What’s Been Happening
- Conduct research for an anticipated book surrounding American pop culture of the 1990s and it’s influence on today’s culture
- April 2009 – Present Brand Manager/Co-Founder
Would Buy Again
- Acquire licenses for clothing company surrounding the theme of “high-end geek schwag”
- April 2009 Guest Speaker
XORcon @ Harvard Law School
- Presented on various programs related to video games and pop culture in the early 1990s
- March 2009 – Present Contributor
Hello Silo
- Contribute to events and research surrounding but not limited to: internet social media studies, networking events, non-profit organizations, and various projects associated with Harvard and the Berkman Center for Internet & Society
- January 2009 – Present Music Video Director
Bootie International
- Create music videos to compliment music mashups or “bootlegs” for display in a club setting and online
 - Some videos available at ziggyremixed.com
- January 2008 – June 2008 Writer/Director/Videographer/Editor
“The Game Center”
- Pilot for web-based series for G4TV.com
- March 2007 – Present Writer/Director
Working Title: “Arcade: The Movie”
- Documentary about an independent arcade owner, the patrons, and commentary about the status of the arcade industry in America
- December 2007 - Present Owner/President
Dpad Productions, LLC (dpadproductions.com)
- Projects include video commentary, music videos, viral videos, and advocacy work related to fair use and copyrights

Work History

- June 2008 – Present Videographer
Town of Trumbull, Trumbull, CT
- Responsible for filming events for local public access
- January 2008 – June 2008 Consulting Editor
Byram Hills School District, Armonk, NY
- Videotaped and edited programs for local public access
- Assisted in managing and maintaining station, equipment and facilities
- Assisted high school students with related school projects
- June 2007 – July 2007 Intern/Asst. Editor – “Dislecksia – The Movie”
Captured Time Productions, Litchfield, CT
- Assisted with onsite shoots
- Managed tape library
- Transcribed interviews
- January 2007 -
June 2007 Producer/Editor – “Meet the School of Business”
Southern Connecticut State University, New Haven, CT
- Wrote, shot, edited, and produced a short public access piece
- September 2006 -
December 2006 Co-Director/Editor/Writer – “The Haunting of Maxcy Hall”
Southern Connecticut State University, New Haven, CT
- Wrote, shot, edited, and produced a short public access piece
- February 2006 -
November 2006 Editor/Writer/Video Contributor
GameChew.com (Now Defunct)
- Created unique video/editorial content
- September 2005 -
December 2005 Segment Producer – Unnamed Cable Access Program – “SimMan”
Southern Connecticut State University, New Haven, CT
- Wrote, shot, edited, and produced a short public access piece